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Attachment HAROLD H. BRANDT

a/s LTC USA

Asst Exec Officer

APPROVE: MAR 5 1976

D I SAPPROVE:

OF THE ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20301

3 March 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR RADM HOLCOMB, MILITARY ASSISTANT TO THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

SUBJECT: Briefing on Africa

In response to your request (Tab A), we propose a short overview by ISA

of US interests, policies, and current problems in Africa, followed by a

DIA presentation on Soviet, Chinese, and third country facilities and

interests ¡n Afrfta. We anticipate that total briefing time will not

exceed 30 minutes, excluding questions.

Attendance will be restricted to two from ISA (Mr. Jordan or DASO Noyes

and Mr. Reed) and two or three from DIA (MG Faurer and one or two analysts)..

In view of the current constraints on the Secretary's time, we will schedule

the brieflng during the week of 8 March, as soon as Ms schedule permtts.

Acting ASD/ISA concurs.
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OFFICE OF THE SECI...JFARY OF DEFENSE

3 March 5:15 PM

Memo For

Mr. Rumsfeld indicated he'd like a brfg sometime
on Africa.

Jack Reed In ISA is prepared to set this up
whenever. DIA would be involved too.
30 to 45 min.

Ext 72771


